
The History of Five Ways

70 years
1954 - 2024



Official Opening 
on 28th June 1954.

The School was 
called Heath Hayes 

County Junior 
School







Mr R. W. Evans
Headmaster from 1933 - 1956



Teachers from 1954



Teachers from 1957



Teachers from 1958 - 1959 





Retirement of  the Headmaster, Mr H Orme in July 1973. 



May 1975
Teachers at Five 
Ways Junior Mixed 
Infant School



Official opening of Five Ways swimming hall in July 1976





1st July 1976 – Sports Day

17th July 1976 – Official 
opening of the new 

swimming hall.



23rd May 1977 –
Dental Inspections

22nd June 1977 –
Jubilee celebrations



Celebrating the Queen’s Silver Jubilee in 1977. 
25 years since Elizabeth II became Queen.















Expansion of Five Ways. The building of the 
Early Years Department in 1996

November 1996

December 1996



December 1996

January 1997



January 1997

February 1997





April 1997



The Early Years official opening in January 2001



Celebrating the Queen’s Golden Jubilee in 2002. 
50 years since Elizabeth II became Queen.



Whole school photograph celebrating 50 years 
of Five Ways in 2004.



Celebrating the Queen’s Platinum Jubilee in 2022. 
70 years since Elizabeth II became Queen.

Plant a tree for the 
Jubilee



Whole School photograph for the 

Queen’s Platinum Jubilee in 2022. 



Whole school photograph celebrating 70 years 
of Five Ways in 2024


